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Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 9:01 PM

To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Douglas Mc Carty 

 

Email: 

dlmccar@ilstu.edu 

 

Home Address 

1435 W. Cimarron 

 

Business Name 

 

 

Business Address 

ISU, Office of Energy Management (ret.) 

 

Home Phone 

3096830808 

 

Business Phone 

3096830808 

 

Fax 

 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

 * Home Phone * Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Peoria Urban Forestry Advisory Board 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

Organized and completed the Sunset Gateway Project (native tree planting along Market Street in Bloomington, IL. 2017 

& 2018) Extensive work with Park District and Board member of Peoria Wilds. 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 
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Professional and Employment Background 

Retired engineer - 50 yrs total, last 25 yrs at ISU, Office of Energy Management, Normal, IL 

 

Educational Background 

BSIE, IL Institute of Technology, plus hundreds of hours of continuing education. 

U of I Ext., Master Naturalist with over 1500 hours of volunteer service hours. 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed As a Master Naturalist, primary interests have been restoration of prairies and woodlands. Certified "Tree 

Keeper" with Trees Forever. 

Volunteer at Star Hill Arboretum, Petersburg, IL. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 23.249.39.179 (23.249.39.179) 

Date/Time: January 17, 2019 9:01 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) 

AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/64.0.3282.140 

Safari/537.36 Edge/17.17134 

 

 


